
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REUION 4 
S.J\..~ NUNN 

ATLANTA FEUERALCENTER 
61 FORSYTH STREET 

ATLANTA GEORGIA :m303~g960 

:fEB 16 2011 

Mr, Klaas Armstcr 
President 
Amlster Reclaimed Lumber Company 
P.O. Box347 
Guillford, COUllt::cticut 

SUBJECT: 	 Annster Reclaimed Lumber Company 
Consent Agreement and final Order 
Docket No. EPCRA-D4-2011-2018(b) 

Dear Mr, Armster; 

Enclosed plcase find an executed copy oftlie Consent Agreement and Final Order 
(CAFO) that resolves the Emergency Planning and Community Right-tn-Know Act of 1986 
(EPCRA) matter (Docket No. EPCRA-04-2011-2018(b» involving Armster Reclaimed Lumber 
Company. The CAPO was filed with the Reginnal Hearing Clerk, as required by 40 c'r.R. Part 
22 and became effective on the date of the filing. 

Also enclosed, please find a copy of the "Kotice ofSecurities and Exchange Commission 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings," This documO!nt puts you on 
notice of your potential duty (0 disclose to the Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) any 
environmental enforcement actions taken by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). if 
you have any questIons with regards to the SEC's environmental disclosure requirements, you 
may refer to the contact phone number at the bottom of the SEC Notice, 

ff you have any que::;1ions, please call !vir. Jyoti Bhushan at (404) 562~9182. 

Sincerely, 

C~~·~ 
Caron B. Falconer, Chief 
EPCRA Enforcement Section 

Enclosures 

JnlArnet Add'ess {URL) ~ httpJiwwwepa.gw 

Recyc~yclab1e .. Pooled "Ii!I'l V9g(lla1Jl& Oil BaSQd im<s on RIi!'CJ(!ad PI:lINI (Minimum 30"{, PoslCOI'SUIl'lf'.r) 
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U:'I'UED STATES ENVTRON:\fENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


" .>IN THE MATTER OF: ) ...,) 
, . , ,'1 

Annster ltc,claimed Lumber ) DQckt.'t Number: EPCRA-04-2011-2018(b)' ., 
Company ) 0,

: .
) ,:-' -,.Respondent, ) . .,. 

L
--..- -- -) .-

-' 
CONSENT AG.REEMEl'iT AM) FI!'IAL ORDER 

1, Thi~ is a civil penalty proct:eding pursuant to Section 325 of the Emergency 
Planning <Uld Community Right-to-Know Act (EI'CRA), 42 U.S.c. § ll045 and pursuant to the 
Consolidated Rules ofPractice Governing Administrative Asses5J11ent ofClvil Penalties, and the 
Rcvol:tttionlTermination or Suspension ofPcnnits (Consolidated Rules), codified at 40 c'F.R. 
Part 22, Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides and Toxics fvianagcment Division, 
Region 4, l,Jnited States Environmental Protection Agency tEPA}. Respondent i$; AmlstCf 
Reclaimed Lumber Company. 

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred lor the purpose of settlement 
pursuant to 40 C.F'.R. § 22. I 8(b) and de!<ire to resolve this matter and St;.~uJe the allegations 
deserihed herein without a fannal hearing. Therefore. without the taking of any l:vidence or 
testimony, the making ofany argument, or th~ adjudication of any is:)ue in this matter, and in 
accordance with 40 C.f.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22, 18(h), thii:i Consent Agreement and Final Order 
(CAFD) 'NiH simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 

H. Preliminary Statement~ 

3. The authority to take action under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U .s,C. § 11045, is 
vested in the Admini~'trator of EPA. The Administnuor ofEPA has: delegated this authority 
under CERCLA and under EPCRA to the Regional Administrators by EPA Delegation 22-3-A, 
dated May II. 1994. The Regional Administrator, Region 4. has redelegated to the Director, 
Air. Pesticides and Toxics :\1anagement Divi!<ton, the liuthority under EPCRA by EPA Region 4 
Delegation 22~3~A, dated November 8, 1994. Pursuant to these delegations, the Direclor of the 
Air, Pesticides and Toxies Management Division has the authority to commence an enforcement 
action as the Complainant in this matter. 

4. Respondent, Arrnster Reclaimed Lumber Company. is incorporated in the State of 
Connecticut. 

5. Respondent is a "pcr3(m" as defined in Section 329(7) ofEPCRA. 42 C.S.c. 
§ 11049(7). 
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6. Respondent was the operator of Ii "facility" as that term is defined by Section 
329(4) of EPCRA, 42 u.s.c, § 11049(4), located atl28K F.ast Main Street, HOr»c Cave, 
Kentucky. 

7. Respondent was an "owner or operator" ofLhe facility a.:; that tenn is defined by 
Section I 01 (20)(A) of CEReLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9601(20)(A). 

Ill. EPA's Allegations of Violations 

Yinlation" ofSectiQn304{a) nfEPCRA 

8. Section 304(8) ofEPCRA, 42 U.s.c, §1l004(a) and the regulatioo, found at 
40 c'F.R. § 355, Subpart C, require the owner or operaTOr ofa facility at which hazardous 
chcmkals are produced, used or illored, to immediately notify the State Emergency Response 
Commission (SERe) and Local Rmergency Planning Committee (LEPC) when there has been a 
release of a CERCLA hazardous ilubstance or an EPCRA extremely hazardous substance In an 
amount equal to or greater than the reportable quantity. 

9. Respondent was the (J\vner or operator of the facility during the relevant period, 
described ~lQw. 

10. At all times relevant to this matter. the facility produced, used, or ~tored 
"hazardous chemicals" as defined under S<ction 311 (e) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11021(0) and 
uorlcr29C.F.R. § 1910.120()(c). 

II. Asbestos (CASRN 1332·21-4) is a CERCLA hazardous substance as that tenn is 
defined by Section 101(14) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 9601(14), with a reportable quantity (RQ) of 
1 pound, as specified in 40 C.F .R. Part 302.4. 

12. On October 2 I 12008. there was a rck~ase of asbestos above the RQ at the facility. 

13. EPA alleges that Respondent violated the notification requirements of Section 
304(a) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11004(8), by Jailing to immediately notify the SERC and LEPC 
as S0011 as Respondent had knowledge of the release ofasbestos in an amOl.mt equal to or greater 
than the RQ at the fucilily referenced in paragr4ph 6. and is therefore st[bject to the assessment Qf 
penaitie5 under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C, §11045. 

Violalions of Section 304(c) of EPCR A 

14. Seotion 304(e) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §llOO4{e) and the rcgldations found at 
40 C.F.R § 355, Subpart C, reqUire the owner or operator of a facUily at which hazardou:s 
chemicals arc produced, used or stored. 10 provide n written fQllow~up emergcuuy notice to the 
SERe and LEPC when there has been a release of a CERCI.A hazardous substance or rul 

EPCRA extremely hazardous substance in an am<mnt equal to or greater than the RQ. 
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15. Responuent wa." the o"\l\ner Or opc-rator of the facility during the relevant period, 
described below. 

16. At all times relevant to this matter, the facility produced, used, or storcd 
"hll7ardous chemicals" as defined llldcr Sccliun 31l(e) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11021(e) and 
wldcr 29 C.F.R. § 1910.1200(0). 

17. Asbestos is an "extremely hazardous substance" as that term is defined by Section 
101 (14) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 9601(14), with a reportable quantity (RQJ of 1 pound. as 
spccilicd in 40 C.F.R. Part 302.4. 

18. On October 21. 2008. Respondent had a release of asbestos ahove tbe RQ at the 
facility. 

19. Respondent violated the notification requirements of Section 304(c) ofEPCRA, 
42 u.S.C, § l1004{c), by failing to provide a written follow-up emergency notice to the Lm:al 
Emergency Planning Committee (T .EPC) when there had been a release of friable asbestos in an 
amount equal to or greater than the RQ at Respondent's l~mty, and is therefore ljuhject to the 
assessment of penaWe:; under Section 325 of EPCRA. 42l:.S.C. §11045. 

20, Pursumt to Section 325(b) ofllPCRA, 421).8.c' § 11045(b). and 40 C.F.R. 
Part 19, EPA may assess a penalty of not more than $37,500 for each violation of Sections 
304(a) and (e) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. ~ 11004(a)(c). that oc<:urrcd on or after January 12,2009. 
Civil penalties under Seclion 325(b) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C, § 11045(b). may be assessed hy 
Administrative Ordt1T. 

IV. Consent A~ment 

21, For the purposes of this CAf-O, Respondent admits: the jurisdictional aUegations 
set out aoove but neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set out aoove, 

22. Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations and its right to appeal the 
proposed Final Order accompanying tlll.~ Consent Agreement 

23. Respondent consents to the assessment ofand agrees to pay the civil penalty as 
set forth in this CAFO. 

24, Re::lpondent certific~ that as of the date crits execution ofthi8 CAFO, it is in 
compliance with all rcquirwnents of EPCRA, 

25. Compliance with the CAFO shall resolve the allegations ofviolations contain~d 
herein, This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability ofRespondent to ttu; United States 
other than as expressed herein. Keither EPA DQr Complainant waives any right to hring an 
enforcement action against Re~ondellt for violation of any l!.xleral or state statute, regulation or 
permit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangerment, or to pursue criminal 
enforcement. 
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26. Complainant and Respondent agree to seult;' lhis matter by their execution of this: 
CAFO, The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public in~t:res1 and that th1~ 
CAFO is consistent with the applicabJe requirements ofEPCRA. 

V. Final Order 

27. l!.cspondent shall pay a civil penalty of ONE 1l10USANO DOLLARS ($1,000) 
for the EPCRA vloiations which shall be paid v.1thin thirty (30) days of the effective date of this 
CAPO. 

28, Respondent shall pay the penalty by forwarding a ca~hier's or certified check 
payable to 'Treasurer, ·United Stales ofAmerica,'1 to one of the following addresses: 

BY.MAIL BY OVERNIGHT 
U.S, Environmental Protection Agency U.S. Bank 
Fines and Penalties Attention: Natalie Pearson (314) 4IS-40S7 
Cincinnati Finance Center 1005 Convention Plaza 
P.O. Box 979077 Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 

St. Louis, Mbsouri 63197 -9000 SL Louis, Missouri 63101 


The check shall reference on its face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFO. 

29. At the time of payment) Respondent shall s.end a separate copy ofeach check, and 
a written statement that payment ha~ been made in accordanc~ \vith this CAFO, to the Ibllo",ing 
persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
US. EPA, Region 4 
61 Fors)1h Street, S.W. 
AtIant", Georgia 30303 

Jyuti Bhushan 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Air, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division 
61 Forsy1h Str,,,,., S,W, 
Atlanta, Gwrgia 30303 

Saundi Wilson 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

30. For the purposes of state and federal income tax~s. Respondent shall not be 
entitled, and agrees flot to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penaJty payment made 
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pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 
constitute a violation of this CAFO. 

31. Pursuant to 31 U.S,C. ~ 3717, EPA is entitled to asses .. interest and penalties on 
debts owed to the United Staws and a charge to covel' the cost of proc;;:s:::ing and handling a 
delinquent claim, Interes.t will therefure begin tQ aCf..,'Tue on the civil penalty from the cfic-ctive 
date of this CAFO if the ~nalty is not paid by the date required. Interest will be assessed at the 
ratc established by the Secretary of Trcasury pursuant to 31 UXc. § 3717. A charge will be 
asses-~ed to cover the costs of debt collection~ including processing and handling costs and 
attorney fees. In addition, a penalty charge win be a.;;~ssed on any portion of the debt that 
remains delinqucUi more than ninety (90) days after payment is due. 

32. Complaimmt and Respondent shall bear their O\\'TI costs and attorney fees in this 
matter. 

33. This CAFO shaH be binding upon the Respondent, its successors, and assigns. 

34. The following individual is authorized to receive service for EPA in this 
proceeding: 

Caron B, Fa1cQoer 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Air, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-8451 

35, Each undersigned representative of the parties tu this CAFO certifies that he or 
she is fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that 
party to it. 

THIS SECTION IS INTENTIONALLY 

LEFT BLANK 
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VI. Effective Date 

36. ]bc enc<:tive date of this CAFO shaH be the date on which the CAfO is filed with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk 

AGREED AN!) CONSENTED TO: 

Annster Reclaimed Lumber Company 

fly: ~~...._.. (Signature) Date' •._ 

Name: ~4(A!}W _~ ._(Typedor Prtnted) 

Title:.-l'Jl,CSJe.J:____~___~_~ (Typed or Printed) 

u.s, Environmental Protection Agency 

fly: . UL!.t.~qr+"':':fJd~~~'L:ll
I3everly H. Bannf:>ter. Director 
Air, PC!:$liddes & Toxics 

Management Division 

Region 4 


!\PPROVED AND SO ORDERED til;' --.iJ,,~~day Of~_' .,201 L 

~.~.. ~ 
SUl>dfi B, Schuh 
Regional Judicial Officer 
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I hereby certify that 1 haY(;' lhis day served a true and correct copy of lht: Joregoing 

Consent Agreement and Final Order, l!l.¢e Matter of Annster Reclaimed Lumber Compan.)'~ 

DockS!"J No. EPCRA 04-2011·2018(9). on the parties listed bck!w in the manner indicated: 

Caron B. Falwner (Via EPA's intemal mai]) 

l'.S. EPA, Region 4 

Air, Pt:sticides & Toxics Management Divh;ion 

61 Forsylh Street 

Atlanta, GA 30303 


Rubert Caplan (Via EPlVS intcrnal mail) 

U,S, EPA, Region 4 

Officc of Environmental Accountability 

61 forsyth Street 


'Atlanta, GA 30303 

Mr. Klaas Armster (Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
President 
Armster Reclaimed Lumoer Company 
P.O. Box 347 

Guillford, CT 06437 


/ ~~L. 
Patricia A. Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk 
United States: Environmental 
Protection Agency. Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Ccnicr 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 3(l3()3 
(404) 562,9511 
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